. The Planning Inspectorate

3/06a Kite Wing - Direct Line ~ 0117-3728914

Temple Quay House : Switchboard 0117-3728000
2 The Square Fax No 0117-3728782
Temple Quay C '
Bristol BS1 6PN GTN 1371-8914

http://www planning-inspectorate.gov.uk

Mrs A Davis (Head Of Planning) Your Ref: 4/01151/00ENA & E00/013
Dacorum Borough Council

Dacorum Civic Centre ' ) Our Ref: APP/AT910/C/00/1044988
Marlowes APP/A1910/C/00/10538%6
Hemel Hempstead

Herts HPt 1HH ‘ Date: 18 April 2001

Dear Sir

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

APPEALS BY MR T JONES

SITE ADJACENT TO THE CONIFERS AND HOLBROOK LONG LANE, BOVINGDON,
HERTFORDSHIRE

I enclose for your information a copy of correspondence about the above appeals.

There 1s no need to comment unless you wish to do so. Please send any comments to me by

25 April 2001 and copy them to the appellant.

Yours faithfully ' _ ' ’

=0

LOUISE P PERRY

CASE OFFICER

E96L




The Planning Inspectorate

" 3/06a Kite Wing Direct Line  0117-3728914

Temple Quay House Switchboard 0117-3728000
2 The Square ' Fax No 0117-3728782
Temple Quay

Bristol BS1 6PN “GTN 1371-8914

http://www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk

M S C Planning ' Your Ref: 15/99/2

Beech House

259 Amersham Road Our Ref: APP/A1910/C/00/1053896
Hazlemere APP/A1910/C/00/1044988
High Wycombe E :

Bucks HP15 7QW ‘ Date: 18 April 2001

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

APPEALS BY MR T JONES

SITE ADJACENT TO THE CONIFERS AND HOLBROOK LONG LANE, BOVINGDON,
HERTFORDSHIRE

[ refer to the above appeals against enforcement notices served by Dacorum Borough Council.

In exercise of the. power in s173A (1) (a) of the Act, the Council have withdrawn the
enforcement notices and I understand that they have notified you.

The Secretary of State will take no further action on these appeals.

The local inquiry to be held at the The Civic Centre, Hemel Hempstead on Wednesday 18
April 2001, at 10: OOam was cancelled.

Please try to bring this cancellation to the notice of anyone who may have taken note of the
" Inquiry arrangements.

A copy of this letter has been sent to the Council.

Yours faithfully
LJ’/ :

LOUISE P PERRY
CASE OFFICR

E27 ' g



